Message

From: Christina Erwin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DDDBFF2E8414460ABDCAAEFC2D500DD-CHRISTINA E]
Sent: 6/5/2020 2:37:03 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]
CC: Cynthia Rohinson [crobinson@cityofinglewood.org]
Subject: RE: IBEC: Notification List

Attachments: [BEC Noticing - 500 ft Radius Address List.xIsx; Public Hearing_Notification List_ FINAL.xIsx

Mindy,

Here are the lists we used,

IBEC Noticing — 500 ft Radius Address List. We sent to all of the addresses in the Property Owner columns {see columns
J-P} and the property addresses that are not owner-occupied {see columns B-H, highlighted).

Public Hearing Notification List FINAL. This list includes people we had previously noticed about the project, people who

asked to be added to the mailing list, and properties on the Project Site.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Christina

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 12:21 PM

To: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>

Cc: Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: IBEC: Notification List

Hi Christina,
Can you please send over the notification list you have utilized for the mail-out. Within that list, before sending over
could you identify or perhaps create a separate sheet with the list of DEIR commenters and their contact info? Thanks.

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5230 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

FLEASE CONBIDER THE ENVIRONBIENT BEFORR PRINTING THIS EMalL.



